



ERIN D. EVESON

NC DRC Superior Court Mediator

PROFILE

After graduating from law school, I was admitted to the NC State Bar in September 2000. I spent twelve years with an insurance defense litigation firm with a practice focused on workers' compensation. During that time, I developed a strong interest in mediation and opened my own practice in 2013. Over the past ten years, I have mediated hundreds of workers compensation claims.

CONTACT

PHONE:
919-412-2741

WEBSITE:
www.edemediation.com

EMAIL:
erineveson@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Mediating disputes between my teenagers and reading a good book when I can!

EDUCATION

University of North Carolina – Chapel Hill

J.D. received May 2000.
Holderness Moot Court Team Member.

Catawba College, Summa Cum Laude

B.A. in Communications & English, May 1997.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EDE Mediation – President/Owner

January 2013 – Present.

I received my certification as a NC DRC Mediator in December of 2012. Since that time, I have maintained a successful dispute resolution practice focused exclusively on mediation of court ordered and voluntary workers compensation matters pending before the NC Industrial Commission. I am a member of the NC Bar Association in the workers compensation and alternative dispute resolution sections.

Hedrick Gardner – Partner/Associate Attorney

Partner, 2008 to 2012. Associate, 2000-2007.

I focused my practice on litigation of workers compensation matters pending before the NC Industrial Commission, the NC Court of Appeals and the NC Supreme Court. I represented insurance carriers, third party administrators and corporate self-insured employers and frequently lectured on a variety of workers compensation issues.
